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Malave, Erin

From: Valerie Tutor [valerie@valerietutor.com]
Sent: Saturday, October 16, 2010 8:29 AM
To: CorpAddressChange '
Subject: Address Change for Corporation

Re: Valerie Tutor & Associates Inc. PO1000067005 FEID #59-3734257

(______——__‘_ﬁ
As | have moved, my corporate address both physical and mailing as changed. | am the PSTD of the

corporation and so that address will change and { am also the registered agent {whatever that means) of
my corporation so THAT will change. | did not understand what form | need to fill out to document
these changes and send to you. Can you please advise? The new addresses are as follows:

Principal Address: 1859 Ibis Lane, Sanibel, Florida 33957

Mailing Address: P. 0. Box 537, Sanibel, Florida 33957

Reg Agent Name and Address: Valerie Tutor, 1859 Ibis Lane, Sanibel, FI. 33957
Officer/Director Detail:  Title—PSTD  Valerie Tutor, 1859 Ibis Lane, Sanibel, Fl. 33957

Any information you can give me to ensure that | properly comply with the rules and laws will be
gratefully appreciated. Thank youll

God Bless You Today!

Valovie Futor
valerie tutor & associates, inc

P. 0. Box 1886 Deland, FI. 32721
386.738.7101 (0) 386.566.0867 {¢)
valerie@valerietutor.com
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